HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PO BOX 1933 ONE SUNWEST CENTRE 506 /623-6601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

September 183, 1985

Mr. Jerry Sexton

District Supervisor

0il Conservation Diwvision
P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexcio 88240

RE: Request Administrative approval for a dual
completion in the Howry "25" #1.

Dear Jerry:

The subject well was tested in the Wolfcamp and shown to be commercial,
hocwever, we are currently waiting for a gas connection. As our previous
cenversation indicated, we are requesting dual completion for the Bone
Springs and Wolfcamp. The Bone Springs is temporarily abandoned since
it is unable to flow on the backside and is isolated “rom the Wolfcamp
with a Baker Lok Set Packer.

In Section le, of form C-107, actual production tests are submitted
for each zone. 1In the event the Wolfcamp depletes to the point that
it will not flow, we will request approval to pump both zones together

as down hole commingle production.

If there is need for further information please let me know.

S;Z?ifﬁly yourb,

Ray F. Nokes
Production Manager/Reservoir Engineer

RFN:1c

Enzlosure



